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EXHIBIT 2
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From: Jankowski, Roman

To: "Hibbard, Douglas (OIP)"

Subject: RE: Assignment of Rights re: FOIA-2024-03041 et Al. DRH
Date: Friday, September 27, 2024 3:23:00 PM

Attachments: Assignment of Rights updated 9-27-24.pdf

Good afternoon. Attached are a notarized statement and explanatory letter assigning my rights to
FOIA-2024-03041 to Mike Howell. My earlier email omitted pages. Sorry for any confusion.

From: Jankowski, Roman

Sent: Friday, September 27, 2024 2:00 PM

To: Hibbard, Douglas (OIP) <Douglas.Hibbard @usdoj.gov>
Subject: Assignment of Rights re: FOIA-2024-03041 et Al. DRH

Good Afternoon, Attached is a notarized record assigning my rights to FOIA-2024-03041 and
transferring them to Mike Howell.
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[ The Oversight Project ] Heritage Foundation

Thank you in advance for considering this assignment. If you have any

questions, or feel you need clarification of this request please contact me at

oversightproject@heritage.org.

Sincerely, ?{_,(’A_/
/s/ Roman Jankowski
Roman Jankowski
Senior Investigator

The Oversight Project
The Heritage Foundation

214 Massachusetts Ave, NE
Washington, D.C. 20002

Subscribed and sworn before me this 27th day of September, 2024.
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